

DOCTOR OF OPTOMETRY

A residency-trained Doctor of Optometry (O.D.) with experience in the diagnosis, management, and treatment of a wide variety of complex ocular disorders. Dedicated to providing high-quality eye care for a diverse patient population. Experience and skills include:

- Full scope primary eye care
- Treatment & management of Ocular Disease
- Treatment & management of Ocular Emergencies
- Contact lens fitting
- Specialty fit contact lenses
- Vision Therapy
- Amblyopia management
- Preschool & community vision screenings
- InfantSEE
- Vision Rehabilitation
- Foreign Body Removal
- Cataract & LASIK Evaluation
- Corneal Post-operative care
- Refractive Post-operative care
- Glaucoma Post-operative care
- Oculoplastics Post-operative care
- Ancillary Testing Analysis:
OCT, GDX, HRT, PHP, FA,
Fundus photography, ultrasound,
Topography, Automated VF &
- Computerized Patient record system
- HIPPA Knowledge
- CPT & evaluation & management coding
- Optical dispensary & spectacle adjustments
- Classroom & conference lecturing

EDUCATION

2009-2010	<u>Ocular Disease Residency</u> <i>Ohio Eye Alliance</i>	Alliance, OH
2005-2009	<u>Doctor of Optometry</u> <i>The Ohio State University College of Optometry</i>	Columbus, OH
2001-2005	<u>Bachelor of Arts- Biochemistry</u> <i>Earlham College</i>	Richmond, IN

LICENSES & BOARDS

July 2009-Present	<u>Ohio State Board of Optometry License</u> Therapeutic Pharmaceutical Agents Certification	#5836 #T2750
May 2009-Present	<u>CRT Certification for Orthokeratology</u>	
April 2009	<u>National Board of Examiner Optometry</u> <i>Part III- PAM & Clinical Skills</i>	
Dec 2008	<u>National Board of Examiner in Optometry</u> <i>Part II- Clinical Science & TMOD</i>	
Aug 2007	<u>National Board of Examiner in Optometry</u> <i>Part I- Basic Science</i>	

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCES

July 2012-Present	<u>Head of Optometry Division & Program Director</u> <i>An-Najah National University</i>	Nablus, Palestine
Aug 2010-Present	<u>Lecturer & Clinical Instructor</u> <i>An-Najah National University</i>	Nablus, Palestine
July 09-June 2010	<u>Staff Optometrist</u> <i>Pearle Vision</i>	Legacy Village, OH
July 09-June 2010	<u>Staff Optometrist</u> <i>Pearle Vision</i>	Fairlawn, OH

ACADEMIC TRAINING

2009	Northwest Optometry <i>Primary Care- Optometry Extern</i>	Dayton, OH
2009	Midwest Retina <i>Ocular Disease- Optometry Extern</i>	Dublin, OH
2009	Columbus Laser & Cataract Center <i>Ocular Disease- Optometry Extern</i>	Westerville, OH
2009	Faith Mission <i>Community outreach- Optometry Extern</i>	Columbus, OH
2009	The Wilce Student Health Services <i>Primary Care- Optometry Extern</i>	Columbus, OH
2009	The Ohio State University College of Optometry <i>Contact Lens Services- Optometry Extern</i>	Columbus, OH
2009	The Ohio State University College of Optometry <i>Pediatric/Binocular Vision Clinic- Optometry Extern</i>	Columbus, OH
2009	The Ohio State University College of Optometry <i>Vision Rehabilitation Clinic- Optometry Extern</i>	Columbus, OH
2008	Whiteriver Indian Health Site <i>Hospital based Primary Care Clinic- Optometry Extern</i>	Whiteriver, AZ
2008	Louis Stokes Cleveland VAMC <i>Hospital Based Ocular Disease Clinic-Optometry Extern</i>	Cleveland, OH
2008	The Ohio State University College of Optometry <i>Primary Care Services- Optometry Extern</i>	Columbus, OH
2008	The Ohio State University College of Optometry <i>Ocular Disease Clinic- Optometry Extern</i>	Columbus, OH

PRESENTATIONS

2012	Computer Vision Syndrome <i>Palestinian Optometric Conference</i>	Ramallah, Palestine
2011	Myopia Control <i>Palestinian Optometric Conference</i>	Ramallah, Palestine
2009	The Basic Eye Exam <i>Staff Presentation-Ohio Eye Alliance</i>	Alliance, OH
2009	Cases from Ohio Eye Alliance <i>Student Presentation-The Ohio State College of Optometry</i>	Alliance, OH
2009	Where Is The Space Occupying Lesion? <i>Poster Presentation- EastWest Eye Conference</i>	Cleveland, OH
2003	Phytosiderophores Synthesis <i>Poster Presentation- Annual Merck/AAAS Undergraduate Research Conference</i>	Indianapolis, IN
2003	Phytosiderophores Synthesis <i>Presentation- Earlham College Board of Trustees Meeting</i>	Richmond, IN
2003	Phytosiderophores Synthesis <i>Poster Presentation-4th Annual American Chemical Society</i>	Indianapolis, IN

RESEARCH EXPERIENCE

2012	An-Najah National University <i>Research Supervisor: Optometry Division</i> <i>Research Project: Incidence of Computer Vision Syndrome</i> <i>*On-going research</i>	Nablus, Palestine
2012	An-Najah National University <i>Research Supervisor: Optometry Division</i> <i>Research Project: Risk Factors Associated with Corneal Infiltrative Events</i> <i>*On-going research</i>	Nablus, Palestine

2012	An-Najah National University <i>Research Supervisor: Optometry Division</i> <i>Research Project: Prevalence of Inherited Color Vision Defects in Medical Students</i> <i>*On-going research</i>	Nablus, Palestine
2012	An-Najah National University <i>Research Supervisor: Optometry Division</i> <i>Research Project: Prevalence of Amblyopia in Preschool Children</i> <i>*On-going research</i>	Nablus, Palestine
2003	FordKnight Research Grant <i>Research Assistant: Earlham College Chemistry Department</i> <i>Research Project: Phytosiderophores Synthesis</i>	Richmond, IN
2003	Cancer Prevention Studies Research Grant <i>Research Extern: National Institute of Health</i> <i>Research Project: Prostate Cancer Prevention</i>	Bethesda, MD
2003	Howard Hughes Medical Institute Grant <i>Research Assistant: Earlham College Chemistry Department</i> <i>Research Project: Phytosiderophores Synthesis</i>	Richmond, IN
2003	Earlham College Biology Department <i>Research Assistant</i> <i>Research Project: Respiratory Resistance Training</i>	Richmond, IN

PUBLICATIONS

2004	Nathan Trueblood, et al. <u>Respiratory Resistance Training Increases Ventilatory Capacity In The Elderly</u> . <i>The FASEB Journal</i> . 2004. 18 (5): A1296
------	--

ACTIVITIES

2012	Health Professions Students Society- Supervisor	Nablus, Palestine
2011	Leaders- Leadership Conference	Beit Jala, Palestine
2009	Beta Sigma Kappa	Columbus, OH
2007-2009	Student Volunteers for Optometric Service to Humanity (SVOSH)	Columbus, OH
2005-2009	National Optometric Student Association (NOSA)	Columbus, OH
2005-present	American Optometric Association	Columbus, OH
2005-present	Ohio Optometric Associations	Columbus, OH
2007-2008	College of Optometry Diversity Enhancement Committee	Columbus, OH

VOLUNTEER SERVICES

2012	Haifa International Volunteer Summer Camp	Haifa, Palestine
2011	West Bank Medical Volunteers Day	Bethlehem, Palestine
2011	Jordan Valley Volunteers Day	Jericho, Palestine
2011	Haifa International Volunteer Summer Camp	Haifa, Palestine
2005-2009	NOSA Vision Screenings	Columbus, OH
2007	SVOSH Mission Trip	Nicaragua
2008	SVOSH Mission Trip	Ecuador

LANGUAGES

English (Primary)
Arabic (Fluent)

REFERENCES

Available upon request